Mid Southern California Area 09 Alcoholics Anonymous District 09 Committee Meeting Minutes (Hybrid Meeting) May 21, 2023

4:00pm - 5:00pm - Meeting

Meeting Opened at: 4:00 pm.

- Attendance: (12) Francine W., Larry B., Eli W., Loren A., Dave W., Eve W., Jodi B., Dan K., Christina C., Andra, Nora, Jean
- Serenity Prayer Read
- GSR Preamble Read
- Concept 5 Read
- Approval April, 2023 minutes

Motion: Jodi B. Second: Dave W. Approved: Yes

Approval of last month's treasury announcement

Motion: Jodi B.

Second: Christina C.

Approved: Yes

Reports:

Secretary Report - Attended Area 09 April Assembly and District 09 "12 Concepts for World Service" Workshops.

DCMC Report - not present

Alternate DCMC Report - Attended Area 09 April Assembly.

Intergroup Report - Jodi B. reported that they are looking for volunteers for Round Up, Gratitude Dinner and inventory at Central Office.

Public Information - The "12 Concepts for World Service Workshop" has been attended by both District 09 members and members outside the district. Invited D09 members to consider taking on a committee as there are plenty of opportunities.

Registrar - GSRs are receiving a hard copy of the GSR toolkit. Will send information to new GSRs. Attended Area 09 April Assembly and "12 Concepts for World Service Workshop".

DCCYPAA - Conducted a Group Inventory and it went well. Went to San Diego to speak at an event. They are taking panels to rehabs and planning future events.

H and I - They meet every 2nd Wednesday at 5:30pm at Fellowship Hall. Attended a conference close to Los Angeles for So Cal H and I. Now they know there is a rep in the Coachella Valley.

GSRs -

- Eli W., Shipwreck Group is still taking a panel into the Ranch every Saturday and they are involved with the H and I committee.
- Eve W., Step Sisters Group, will plan to take information back to her group regarding the delegate's shareback.
- Jodi B. Just the Black Print Book Study is doing well.
- Francine W., No Matter What Women's Group, is having elections in June. The meeting is a literature group and is open to any woman who is interested. They meet Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday at 10am on zoom.
- Nora is the new GSR for Sisters Under the Skin. They meet on Tuesday nights.
- Loren A. is GSR for the 5th Tradition Men's Group in DHS. They have been meeting for 12 years.
- Andra is the GSR for Dolls of the Valley. She is excited to take on her new duties.

Old Business:

Grapevine Subscriptions - District 09 purchased 50 subscriptions to the Grapevine "Carry the Message Project".

District Guidelines - The committee will submit a draft for group considerations at our June meeting.

Bridging the Gap - Eli reported that they are getting everything ready for Bridging the Gap. They have pamphlets and volunteer sign up sheets. They are working with CPC to make sure they do it properly and will be taking presentations into treatment centers.

Motion to adjourn meeting: Jodi B.

2nd: Francine W.

Responsibility pledge read and meeting closed at 4:33 pm